

Contact

nikita21.sharma01@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nikita-sharma-b46b24209 (LinkedIn)

www.portfolio-nikitasharma.com/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Premiere Pro

Video Editing

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Hindi (Professional Working)

French (Limited Working)

Punjabi (Limited Working)

Nikita Sharma

Art Director - Video at Socheers

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Summary

I am a devoted, motivated and a punctual being. I have learnt Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator. I really enjoy editing videos and manipulating them. I would definitely like to gain industrial experiences. I have worked for the creatives department of my college fest as well. I also like to sketch with utmost perfection and give my best.

Experience

SoCheers

Art Director - Video

December 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Entropy Digital

Video Editor

June 2022 - August 2022 (3 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Created and edited videos for the clients for social media platforms. Mainly worked with Jjust Music.

Toshi Unplugged

Freelance Video Editor and Graphic Designer

February 2022 - July 2022 (6 months)

India

Sportobuddy

Video Editor

October 2021 - June 2022 (9 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Toshi Unplugged Films

Video Editor and Graphic Designer

June 2021 - August 2021 (3 months)

Noida, Delhi

I worked as a Graphic Designer and Video Editor creating posts, editing images, thumbnails and creating and editing videos for all social media platforms.

Scribbld Social

Video Editor and Graphic Designer
January 2021 - March 2021 (3 months)

Maharashtra, India

Created and edited all kinds of videos for the company's clients for all social media platforms.

Ungeek

Graphic Designer
August 2019 - October 2019 (3 months)

Maharashtra, India

Created logos, banners and visiting cards for the company. Worked on the client websites, created designs and content for the websites.

Education

Thakur Toonskool of Advanced Animation Academy
Bachelor's degree, Animation and Vfx · (2018 - 2021)

Shantiniketan Indian School
· (2017 - 2018)

Shantiniketan Indian School
· (2015 - 2016)